

# Bruno HOUDMONT

## PROFILE

Bruno Houdmont is a Partner of The Directors' Office, the leading practice of independent directors in Luxembourg, which he joined in 2023.

Successful 38 years in the international banking/finance sector with two decades of CEO leadership and as Executive Board Director in Asia and Europe, now pursuing a portfolio career focused on Non-Executive Director roles and Board level advisory work, in different financial centers, mainly for Banks, Investment Firms, Management Companies and Funds.

## SKILLS

**Private Banking**

**Asset Services**

**Trade Finance**

**Private Equity**

**Risk Management**

**Corporate governance**

**Leadership**

**Strategy**

**Languages:** French (native speaker), English (fluent), Dutch (conversational) and Mandarin (basic).

**Nationality:** Belgium

**Phone**

+352 28 33 68 77

+352 621 288 780

## EDUCATION

---

**ILA Certified Director** - 2022

**INSEAD - IDP Certificate** - 2021

**European Law Degree**

Universiteit Gent, Belgium - 1985

**Law Degree**

Université Catholique de Louvain, Belgium - 1983

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**CEO**

Banque Degroof Petercam Luxembourg SA, Luxembourg  
2016 - 2022

**CEO and ING Switzerland Country Manager**

ING Bank Switzerland Ltd/ING Wholesale Banking, Switzerland  
2009 - 2016

**Vice-President, Member of the Executive Committee and Board Member**

Bank of Beijing, China  
2005 - 2009

**CEO and Executive Director**

ING Bank and ING Securities Bank, France  
2002 - 2005

**Managing Director, Head of Corporate Financial Services for Greater China and Country Manager China**

ING Bank NV, Hong Kong Branch  
2001 - 2002

**General Manager**

Bank Brussels Lambert SA, Hong Kong Branch  
1997 - 2001

**Website**

[www.thedirectorsoffice.com](http://www.thedirectorsoffice.com)

**e-Mail**

[bruno.houdmont@thedirectorsoffice.com](mailto:bruno.houdmont@thedirectorsoffice.com)

**Senior Risk Manager**

Bank Brussels Lambert SA, Singapore Branch  
1994 – 1997

**Deputy Manager Trade and Commodities Finance**

Bank Brussels Lambert SA, Singapore Branch  
1991 - 1994

**Corporate Account Manager**

Bank Brussels Lambert SA, Belgium  
1985 - 1991